Village of Colfax
Regular Board Meeting
Monday, November 8", 2021
7:00 p.m.
Colfax Rescue Squad, 614C Railroad Avenue, Colfax, Wi

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/881681234807pwd=d TdYeE8yd2VEaWZLMk1FcVNuOGs0Zz09
Meeting ID: 881 6812 3480 Passcode: 68EPXs

Call Lynn Niggemann, 715-308-9986 with issues logging in.

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Communications from the Village President

Consent Agenda

Regular Board Meeting Minutes —October 25", 2021

Review Statement of Bills —October 25", 2021 to November 7", 2021
Training Request — none

Facility Rental - none

Licenses — none

obhwN=

®00oo

6. Consideration ltems

18 Mile Creek Flood Elevation Easement — Snowmobile Trail Bridge
2021-2022 Snowmobile Route and Trails Review

Weber Inspections 2022 Professional Services Contract

2022 Health Insurance Review and Consideration

AIM EMS Software & Services Agreement Consideration

Possible Appointment for Trustee Vacancy

g. Concerned Citizen Letter

~Po0UTw

7. Public Comments

8. Committee/Department Reports (no action)

Colfax Rescue Squad Department Report — October 2021
Second Amendment Resolution

Redistricting Resolution and Map

Board of Review Meeting Minutes — October 26“‘, 2021

Zoning Board of Review — November 4”‘, 2021

Order for Supervised Assessment

Budget meeting planned for November 15™ 2021 at 6 p.m.

@*0o0 oD

9. Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to
be in an accessible location or format must contact: Lynn M. Niggemann - Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, WI (715) 962-3311 by 2:00
p.m. the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.




Village Board Meeting — October 25", 2021

On October 25", 2021 the Village Board meeting was held at 7:00 p.m. at the Colfax Rescue Squad, 614C Railroad Avenue,
Colfax, WI. Members present: Trustees Stene, Prince, M. Burcham, Davis, Albricht and Rud (online). Excused: Trustee
Halpin. Others present included Gareth Shambeau with Ayres Associates, Rich Jenson, Annie Jenson, Logan Michels, Barb
Black Nancy Odom and Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann. No media present, audio was requested and sent.

Communications from the Village President — None.

Consent Agenda _

Regular Board Meeting Minutes —October 11'", 2021 - A motion was made by Trustee Prince and seconded by Trustee M.
Burcham to approve the Regular Board Meeting minutes for October 11™ 2021. A voice vote was taken with all members
voting in favor. Motion carried.

Review Statement of Bills — October 11'", 2021 to October 24", 2021 — A motion was made by Trustee Prince and
seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to approve the statement of bills for October 11%, 2021 to October 24™, 2021. A voice
vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Training Request — Autumn Wildfeuer — EMT class — January to May 2022 - Rescue Squad Director Knutson explained in
a memo to the Board that the EMT class will be a winter class with CVTC. The class fees that the Village pays to sponsor
the student will be reimbursed. If the student does not pass the exams, a conditional employment agreement has been
signed to have the class fees reimbursed to the Village of Colfax and if the exam is passed the student would remain
employed for two years with the Village of Colfax. A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee
Prince to approve the payment for the winter EMT class with CVTC for Autumn Wildfeuer with the conditional
employment agreement signed. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Facility Rental — none.

Licenses/Operator’s License — Operator’s License — October 25", 2021 to June 30"‘, 2202- Tristan Wolff — Kyle's Market
— A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to approve the operator’s license for Tristan
Wolff effective October 25", 2021 to June 30", 2022. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion
carried.

Consideration Items

A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Stene to move Item B - Dunn Street Agreement —
Phase 2 of East View Development —TID 5 to Item A. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion
carried.

Dunn Street Agreement — Phase 2 of East View Development — TID 5 — Shambeau explained that the agreement reflects
the project being discussed with the creation of TID 5. The project would involve the construction of the underground
utilities to continue the progress with the East View Development Phase 2. The agreement will allow for the survey,
design and bidding of the project for a possible start spring of 2022. A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded
by Trustee M. Burcham to approve the agreement with Ayres Associates to begin the survey, design and bidding for Dunn
Street. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Second Amendment Resolution Discussion and Possible Action — Resolution 2021-17 (2021-19 correction) draft and
Attorney’s opinion — There was discussion from several Board members reflecting the time not only invested by the
committee members, but the group of residents that were so passionate about the second amendment resolution. After
discussions; a motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Davis to approve the Second
Amendment Resolution 2021-19 (correct number) with the suggested changes from the attorney. Voting For: Trustees
Davis, Rud, M. Burcham and Prince. Voting Against: Trustee Stene and Albricht. Motion carried.

Resolution 2021-16 (2021-18) — 2021 Supervisory District Plan and Ward Map for Village of Colfax — Every ten years with
the census population survey completion, the County and the Municipalities must approve any modifications to the



Supervisory District Plan and Ward Maps for the Municipality. The corrected number Resolution of 2021-18 includes the
description of the Village of Colfax wards and a map has also been provided to show the boundaries. A motion has been
made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee Prince to approve the resolution 2021-18 — 2021 Supervisory District
Plan and Ward Map for the Village of Colfax. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Public Comments — Davis wanted to ask what was happening with all the vehicles on 5™ Avenue that have been parked,
not registered and causing difficulties in getting through the road at times. Davis feels that the appropriate actions need
to be taken sooner than later. The other item that has been a work in progress with very little progress is Midwest
Classics. Niggemann indicated that she would make sure that the issues are pushed more aggressively.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Davis to adjourn the meeting. A voice
vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting Adjourned.

Jody Albricht, Village President
Attest:

Lynn M. Niggemann
Administrator- Clerk-Treasurer

=_-———-- e s
October 25t, 2021 Regular Board Minutes Page 2



11/04/2021

11:51 aM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 10/25/2021 From Account:
Thru: 11/07/2021 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
MWG 11/01/2021 MORGAN WHITE GROUP 1,192.68
UHS 11/01/2021 UHS PREMIUM BILLING 240.90

XCEL 11/01/2021 XCEL ENERGY 4,174.23
77611 10/29/2021 24-7 TELCOM 24.95
77612 10/29/2021 AARON HODNETT 115.92
77613 10/29/2021 ADAM'S AUTO REPAIR 41.40
77614 10/29/2021 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE, INC 115.60
77615 10/29/2021 AT&T MOBILITY 535.71
77616 10/29/2021 BOBCAT PLUS 573.43
77617 10/29/2021 BOBCAT PRO 900.00
77618 10/29/2021 CAPITAL ONE 156.37
77619 10/29/2021 CBS SQUARED, INC 93.75
77620 10/29/2021 CENTURY LINK 118.44
77621 10/29/2021 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 145.11
77622 10/29/2021 HAWKINS, INC. 2,493.14
77623 10/29/2021 HUEBSCH 112.50
77624 10/29/2021 IFLS LIBRARY SYSTEM 16.10
77625 10/29/2021 JOLENE ALBRICHT 13.09
77626 10/29/2021 MPLC 75.22
77627 10/29/2021 POSTMASTER OF COLFAX 87.00
77628 10/29/2021 RACOM CORPORATION 70.00
77629 10/29/2021 RIVER STATES TRUCK AND TRAILER 3,517.22
77630 10/29/2021 SPECTRUM INSURANCE GROUP-EC 11,301.00
77631 10/29/2021 T-MOBILE 205.80
77632 10/29/2021 TAINTER MACHINE 110.00
77633 10/29/2021 VILLAGE OF COLFAX 10.00
77634 10/29/2021 WELD RILEY SC 1,734.00
77635 10/29/2021 WI DNR 130.00
77636 10/29/2021 WI DNR 120.00
77637 10/29/2021 WOODS RUN FOREST PRODUCTS 15.57
AFLAC 10/29/2021 AFLAC 5988.22
EFTPS 10/28/2021 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS-MEDICARE 6,432.12
WIDOR 10/28/2021 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 1,203.55



11/04/2021 11:51 AM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page: 2
ACCT
POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT Accounting Checks
Posted From: 10/25/2021 From Account:
Thru: 11/07/2021 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

WIETF 11/01/2021 WI DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS 6,721.84
CHARTER 10/31/2021 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 620.55
WIDCOMP 10/28/2021 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 240.00
PRINCIPAL 11/01/2021 PRINCIPAL LIFE INS. CO. 825.36
Grand Total 45,080.77



18 Mile Creek

Flood Elevation Easement
Document Number

WHEREAS, the undersigned Village of Colfax (is the owner) of certain land located
near Eighteen Mile Creek, a tributary to the Red Cedar River, where the same flows
through part of the NW % of the NW %, Section 15, of Township 29N, Range 11W,
Town of Colfax, Dunn County, and

WHEREAS, the State of Wisconsin, Department of Natural Resources, has
determined that the regional flood elevation at the point of River Station 6115 is now
937.56 feet and that the backwater resulting from the proposed construction of a
snowmobile bridge will constitute an increase in the regional flood elevation of
approximately 0.05 feet at that same location, which is 0.05 feet in excess of the
acceptable maximum permitted in the absence of appropriate legal arrangements under
Chapter NR 116 of the Wisconsin Administrative Code, the Dunn County Planning &
Zoning Division and Department of Natural Resources has indicated that if affected
landowners will grant to Dunn County Land and Water Conservation, for the purposed
of the snowmobile bridge, flowage easements, that the plans for the placement of the
proposed snowmobile bridge would be approved;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable
consideration, the undersigned (landowner does) (landowners do) hereby grant to
Dunn County Land and Water Conservation flowage rights to permit surface water
from Eighteen Mile Creek to go upon the land herein described should the same
become necessary to accommodate any backwater resulting from the construction of
the snowmobile bridge on the tributary herein referred to. This flowage easement is
granted as a covenant running with the land and shall be binding upon the grantor’s
heirs, successors and assigns. Said increase in backwater shall be included on the
official floodplain maps for Dunn County as a part of the regional floodplain when the
existing floodplain zoning ordinance is amended or if the stream in question is not
mapped, when mapping is prepared for the stream.

Recording Area

Return to:

Dunn County
3001 US Hwy 12 East
Menomonie, WI 54751

1711122911152200005

Parcel Identification Number (PIN)

Dated
Grantor: Village of Colfax
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
STATE OF WISCONSIN )
DUNN COUNTY ; N
Personally came before me on , 2021, the above , known to be the person(s)

who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same.

Notary Public, State of Wisconsin.
My Commission expires

This document drafted by:
Nicholas P. Lange
Corporation Counsel

Dunn County, Wisconsin



:oommmw:__ouhmooow i

¢l
1700227311103400004 [ 40 o =
JOAN JR HIGAIE 3 | 1700222911103400003 |

1700222311103300006 o
SUSAN TINSLEY

330008
1700222311103300009 §

1700222591110

satporalle

1002231 DII00008 PSRN 1 700222511103300001

DALESSCGINGER BEHGESON 1700222911103500002 | JUSTIN & ANDREA ARNOLD
BRADLEY & LORIE KNAACK |

& KATIE MUNH:

17002273111 03300010
GREGORY SEEHAVER

D222511103300012

ODERI

o
(=]
=]
[s]
(=)
<
2]
o
o
y
Ix
ol
=]
(=]
~

DGE LLC

Snuwmobile Bridge H&H
1700222911151200001 |
SNOWMOBILE BRIDGE
DUNN COUNTY
INCREASED BACKWATER AFFECTED AREA

FAYLENE HOWE

&;'_
ANDERSON BRI

t5 -Meno\A\AG435 Andersan dridges LLC\O®1 Dunn Caur

1\GH




Resolution 2019-01
Designation of Snowmobile Route or Trails

WHEREAS, the Village of Colfax Board of Trustees, is designated to identify the routes and
trails with the Village of Colfax limits.

WHEREAS, the Village of Colfax will meet with the Colfax Sno-Drifters annually to discuss the
intended route(s).

WHEREAS, the Colfax Sno-Drifters will procure, erect and maintain the trail markers.

WHEREAS, the Village of Colfax will publish to the Messenger the approved route(s).

WHEREAS, the Village of Colfax has named the 2018-2019 trail routes.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Village of Colfax Board of Trustees has designated the
Village of Colfax snowmobile trails as follows:

East side of Dunn Street to Railroad Avenue, east to County Road M, north to Highway
40.

East side of Dunn Street to Railroad Avenue, east towards the east driveway of the
Fairgrounds, to the footbridge, cross Highway 40 to Johnson-Olson Road, west on High
Street to the High School.

East side of Dunn Street to Railroad Avenue, west to Synergy Cooperative.

Synergy cooperative parking lot to Express Mart via the alley east of Synergy.

Synergy Cooperative parking lot is designated parking if you plan to visit any businesses
on Highway 40.

Adopted February 11, 2019
Published February 20, 2019

Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer




Wesex

Ivseections

Phone: 715-556-0066

2921 Ingalls Road inspector@weberinspections.com
Menomonie, WI 54751 www.weberinspections.com

Village of Colfax
Weber Inspections

2921 Ingalls Road
Menomonie, Wi 54751

Re: Professional Services Contract

This is an agreement between the Village of Colfax and Fred Weber (DBA Weber
Inspections) for the purpose of Contracted Building Inspections.

Weber Inspections will collect all Permit Fees from the Owner and or Contractor
that will cover all cost for the building inspections. At no time will Village of
Colfax incur any cost for these inspections.

The fees charged for the inspections will be the same as for other municipalities
that are served by Weber Inspections using the same fee schedule.

The Contract will be from January 1, 2022 thru December 31, 2022. Either party
may, at that time opt out of the contract. The Board may renew the Contract on
December 31, 2022 if it so chooses.

Signed

Frederick Weber Frederick Weber

Clerk

Chairman




Wz

]NSTECWONS

2921 Ingalls Road
Menomonie, WI 54751

Mobile: 715-556-0066

FAX: 715-231-2447
www.weberinspections.com
inspector@weberinspections.com

Activity Report
Village of Colfax October
Date Customer Service Pass/Fail Project

10/11/2021 Swartz

Final Inspection/Occupancy

Any Permit with a check mark can be viewed on the state website

Passed



Village of Colfax

Date: November 4™ 2021

To:  Village Board
From: Lynn Niggemann, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

Re: Health Insurance

2021 Health Insurance was through Benefit Advisors as the agency.
e Health Insurance — Health Traditions with a GAP deductible policy with
Morgan White Group (MWG).
e The worksheet shows the Expiring Plan premiums and the renewal premiums.
e At the bottom I have provide the GAP policy premiums and the totals with
health insurance plus the GAP premiums.
2022 Health Insurance has two providers’ premium quotes.
e Benefit Advisors and Midwest Select
e Both agencies are able to quote Health Traditions and it does not matter who
we go with the premiums are the same either way.
e The GAP policy is where the difference comes in.
o Benefit Advisors quoted the exact same company that the Village had
in 2021 and the current quotes reflect those numbers.
o Midwest Select quotes the GAP policy bringing the out of pocket for
employees from $2,500 to $1,000 or $0. The $1,000 still offers the
Village a lesser premium than renewing with the current agency with
the $2,500 deductible plus there is a little bit of a premium savings.
I have notified the current agency of the findings with Midwest Select and offered them a
chance to bring back another estimate with less deductible. I may have new information
before the meeting on Monday evening.

At this point in time my thoughts are that Midwest Select is more local, being from Eau
Claire, and Benefit Advisors is from LaCrosse. Curtis with Midwest Select has been
estimating our insurance for many years and continues to reach out even though he has
not actually gotten our business. With the premium being a little less and the deductibles
less for the employees, I feel that moving to Midwest Select would be a good move.



[teozs'sts  |8r98s 86'658'VTS L6'8TT$ [REeBT'ELS  |L57LT$ [Bgzvv'zis  |isesrs w4 Yiuow 1ad ad11d Pajpung [Eie),
lze'1sss  |sz09s 17°58% [esoso'ts  JesTens [Eooso'ts  |es'Ters dS+43 yauow 12d [eia]
05’825 TE0rS L5'6S$ 15°95% 13 3|912npaqa 000'T$ veld
auelnsu) nmmv 9IS
[stiesats  |190sz$ 06'85P' DI TL6PES [ogtio'ers  reeves iNwd Yiuo Jad 33114 pajpung [EI0L
loTs1a'ts  |svecTs |seetes  |sgeves lss'e1z'zs  |s@eves ds+33 yauop 1ad jEreL
06 78S 0T'001$ L9°TTTS L9TITS 43 3|qi32npaq 0§ ueld
saueansu| de oSy
[eeveszis  [evisTs W luop 1ad 3014 pa|pung |Eia]
|89°Z6T'Ts  [95TTTS d5+33 Yruop sad (€191
78'09$ 43 ajquenpaq
005'T$ ueid asueansy|
deg ajyan uedioy
09°00£'6LTS 00"ETT'69TS 0Z'TLB'IPTS 00'£L0L'9ETS AdEaA
SO'SL6'PTS SL°T60°VTS SE'BEZ'ZIS STZEE'ITS Auop
B1ey Jakojduia|  ayey aakord siey faAojdua]  ajey ashopdwa]  @iey Jakojda] ajey S3kaiduwg]  siey ssAojduiy] ajeyaddoidwiz] HO|  ds|  afy] aahojdun|
€9°ELES 00°0$ C9'TSES 0005 LES0ES 0o'os 0¢'LBES 0o'0% I !
7' T09°TS 00'0S 90'£05'TS 0005 98'80€'TS 00°0$ £€8°00T'TS 00°0$
70'8v0°TS 000 9€L26'T$ 00°0$ 68°EL9'TS 00'ns 95°RSE'TS oo0s
LE90T'TS 000 8€'9.0'T$ 0005 OE'€08'T$ 0008 £€5'899'TS 00°0S [
€9'ELES 00°0S 79 1SES 00'0$ L€ SOES oo'os DZ'L8ES 00'0% I
96°T¥S 00'05 98°9TvS 00°0S €0'79¢S 00’05 BYIVES ooos
6T°86E'TS 0005 18'STE'TS 0005 LLTYT'TS 0005 €T'080°TS 000S
98'0£9'7$ 0005 0S'€15'TS 000$ ¥6'C81'CS DO0S 89'vv0'CS 00'0S |
£6'08L'TS 00°05 00'949°TS 00'0$ BS'SSY'TS 0oes 66 PEE'TS 0008 |
PO'6L0'TS 000s ¥5'956°15 0008 yZ'669TS 0008 v'98s TS 000s Sl e
ajey Jahojdwia| ajey seAojdui]| eyeyJhojdw3|  ejey sshojdw3| weiey sohojdw3| mey@elodw3| eeysekodwa| aleyeskodwa| wHo[edy ds[aBvad]  swen ashoidwa
1000 [ 00555 HJ0MISN-U| -3[FUIS|0-110 / 00553 HUOMIBN-U| BIBUISHIC-N0 [ 000'LS 40MmIaN-U| 12|2UiSst0 N0 / D0D'LS DIomIan-u) t3j3us 1 184304-40-300
N / UMoUNUN HomIaN-ul :SuiBew | fng / umoujun yromyaN-ul BujEei| fng / umouyun HuomiaN-ul sdudewpnpap 1aie p$ poMISN-U) :Auidel| | JAey-)X g qel
i CanTEn-L| nmm:._n_ J1I9UIL) PaLI3YaId fduMmiEEN-U| “mmz‘.o JU9UIY PRI R A2 py - “mm:hn JBURY) palia)add jJumEap-u)| “mm:._n_ JISUBY padiaiald |ixy
B Ja14e 0% OMIIN-U| :9.18) JUITIN PR JAYE 0% DHOMIBN-U| :3.e) JuaBifipp JAYE OF HIOMISN-U) :3JeD Juddin Bp Ja)e 0% HJOMIaN-U) 1aie) |uadin |:wooy Auadiowg
HUN jOMIBN-U| :AY|1D8] JuaredINg PN HIOMIBN-U| [ANf19e] TUBjIeding PHun YI0MmIBN-u| Ajioed JuanedinQ E O$ H40MISN-U| ;AN Juapeding [uapeding
Bujun y10m1aN-ul :AJi|19ed Judnedu) puyun HIoMIaN-Ul AN|Re Tuaijedul pusun I0MIBN-U| :ANj1aed JusiEdU] I 0$ HIOMIIN-U] :ANNoeS Jualiedu| [quaiedu)
NJOMIDN-U| UBIISAYd B1BD AJBUILG |:1JOMIBN-U| :UBIDISAUG B4.D) Asewllid | qI0MmIaN -u) ueISAYd 3.e) Aleiupig] yIomian- Ul (ueisAyd aie) Asewid (:3sin 3210
40-IND / 005'¥S MOMIBN-UI :A(TUIS|H4D-IND / 00S'SS$ DUOMIBN-U] :F13UIS 40110 / 000°LS HHOMIBN-U| (3[HUIS|IO-ING / 000°L$ DHOMIaN-UT iR[El)5| :BjqHanpag
z02/1/T EEOE 11 Lo/ 1Z02/1/1|2e0 anpday]
005v/00T dHAH 4315 Q00T dHQH 43715 00T dHQH 2Zutig| 00T dHQH 9zu0.g UOINpeR.] YI|Eaj | 1Ue|d
UE|d Yl|B3H uoniped | yjeay ue|d yjjesaH uolliped) yyjeaH ue|d yjjesH uollipedl Yl|EaH 42448

ueld Y)jeaH uopipell Yi[eaH

422125

452 MpP WY

|emauay

jusn)

Xe}|03 jo aBe(jiA 3L



PaWIHUOD 39 01 YUl '550KINd UGREIISN] 0] St UMOYS LONELLIOJUL [jY .

E0TEV'ETS €6 b8S'TTS JONVHNSNI HLTVH + dvD
89261'TS 89'Z6T'TS Ty 2515 Wy
95'TTTS ds 133 3|91330p3d 005'Z$ ve|d 3duednsy|
78093 33 deg ayym uedion
90'90€% T9°TSES €9'ELES BEELES 98'00v$ 98'87v$ LESOES 0z'£82%
6L TIE'TS 90'£0ST$ 7P 1097 vELIELS TEBILTS V1 8E8'T$ 98 B0E'TS €8007'1$
€9:££9T$ 9ELTE'TS 0BT 9609025 LTLer'es BLOSETS 68:ELI'TS 95°655'T$
£EL0BTS 8E€9£0'T$ LE902'TS TEDLLS STL9E'TS €5 TESTS DE'E0B'TS €5899'T$
90'90E$ Z9'TSES ESELES BESLES 98'00%% 98'8TtS LE'SOES 26'7625
V8 298% 98'9THS 96'zvv$ SL5PES €T'5LKS €0 B0SS £0 Z9€$ 69°ZvES
EESYTTS I8SIE'TS 6T'E6E'TS ZOLON'TS 80:005'T$ 8BF09'TS LLTYT'TS ST'960°T$
T8 LBTTS DS ETS'Z$ 9R0L9TS PLEBYES 67 598'7$ 89'590°€S ¥678BT'Z$ 89'v¥0'ZS
y8'85¢'TS 00°9£9'TS £6'08LT$ RTZGLTS 07615 0z'Pr0'z$ BSSSY'TS 66'VEE'TS
SO EOL'TS S 9S6'TS $06£0'2$ LEE0'Ts SSUEZ'TS 8E 9BE'2S ¥2669'T$ 7' 985'T$
papueg ady popueqg mm( papueg vy papueg mm< papueg wu( papueg Jdy papueg 2y papueg mvw( R
%L %ET %IE %ZE (312 %TS %L 35vY34I30/3SYIYINI IWMINIY
00° TR LYTS OD'ETT'E9TS 09°00L'64T$ 08'SEE'0BTS ZL'S6L'TETS 98'v92'902$ 0T'TULB'IVTS BB'L969ETS 1502 QIZITYNNNY
SL992TTS SL°T60'VTS SO'SL6'VTS 59'690'5T$ TE'99091S PLBBLLTS SE'6EZ'ZTS 66'ETY'TTS «WNINTEd ATHINOW
%0 UBL 31q1IINPaP %0 uay 3y %02 U2y} 3|91anpap %0T WaL 3gnoNpap %0 U343 3|quInpap %0 U3l 3|gnonpap %0 UsY3 2|quanpap (pa.12)319) s3n1Q Me1ads

{e31pAN Ul PAPNIRU
{e21pa Ul papnipul

%0z UaY] 3|quaNpap

%0C uay1 3)

Inpap

%02 UaL 3|quINPap

%0 U243 2)gldnpap
%0 U9Y3 219132np3ap
%0 UBYY 31q13oNpap
%0 UIY3 2|gNIINpPap

|e2P3I Ul PapN|au}
ea1payy ut papn(au

%0 UBLY 2|gHANPaAP

%0 U3y} 3|qnanpap
%0 UBY] 31AINPIP

%0 UaY) 3GHINP3P

%0 uay) 3y
%0 UaU1 2JqHINPap
%0 U3Y1 AININP3P
%0 uayl a|qiINpap

|e1paIN Ul p3pNPRU|
|e21paIN U1 pIpN|RU|

%0 UsY3 AqHINPIP

%0 UaY1 2jqHanpap
%0 UBY 3Jq1INPIP

%0 UaY3 3|quINpap

%0v uayy 21qHINPap
%0 uay} 2|qudNpap
%02 U3y1 3|quanpap
%02 U311 2\quanpap

|E3IPBIN Ul PIPN|IY)
[E2IP3IA Ul PRpN|aY|

%0Z U3Y) AANINPIP

%02 U3yl 3\q1Npap
%02 Uay3 3|gRINPIP

%02 Uayl 3quanpap

%0E U3l 319Nnpap
%01 Uayj 31quonpap
%OT udy) 3gNINPIp
%0T udYyj 3|q1aNpap

[B2PBIA Ul PIpN|aL|
[E21PaW U PRPNIdUY

%0T uaL A(qRINPIp

%0T UaY) AqRINPap
%OT uaL ajquanpap

%07 Uyl 3|quanpap

%0 U3 3qUINPaP
%0 UBY} 3quanpap
%0 Uy} 3|quINPaP
%0 U3y 2|quaNPIP

{£21P3N Ut g3pNY|
|e3lpaA Ul papnjau|

%0 uay] ajquINPaP

90 U3Y3} 3|gRINpap
9%0 U3y AGHINPap

%0 vaY 31quaNpap

%0 UBLY 3|qNANPap
%0 U3y 3jaNINpPap
%0 U3y 3|qnanpap
%@ UaY) 2|qranpap

[E31P3 Ut PapNjU
1821p3IN Uy P3pN|RY)

%0 Uy} 3|q1Inpap
%0 Uay) s|qanpap

%0 UaY 3jaNdNpPap

%0 U3y} 9jgHINpap
%0 U3y 3IGHINPIP
%0 UL a|qHINPIP
%0 UBLY B|GNINPBP

[BAIPBIA Ut papnjdu|
[BIP3IA Ut papnjau|

%0 U3 AAGIINPIP

%0 U3 3GHINPIP
%0 U3 3jqIINPap

%0 U3y 3jqRINPIP

(pa11aj314-uon) s8n.q pueig
(paJtayaid) sdnig puesg
{paiiajaid-uon) sqniqg Juausn
(pauiajaud) s8nig ousUID
|1eyay Adeweyd

91G1Inpag 3nig Ajwey
8[q1Ianpagq 3nuQ [enplalpy|
13204 J0 INQ X 7§ 3jqNInpag Arewreyd

Ajjoed waneduy
520135 (e)dsoy

a1ejjuadin
wooy AsuaBiaw)

sadjasas Aouadiawg

ueptsAyd asey Ajedads

%07 Uy} 3|gnanpap %0 Uay1 a|guanpap 90 Uay3 a|quanpap %0Z Uay1 3|qlanpap %O0T U9y} 3{quanpap %0 U3y 3|quNPap %0 U3Y1 3|qNINPap %0 UBL3 31qUINpap ueIsAYd 318D AlRwilg
SIV|AIBS m:m_u_m>£n
000'PTS 000°TTS 000'6% 00T'1T$ 000'8$ 000°9$ 000'pTS 000'¥1S 134204 JO INO XEW [EAPBIN Ajwiey
000°2$ 005°55 005'%$ 009'S$ 000'v$ 000°€$ 000°2S 000°2S 193704 40 INO XBW [BDIPIW |ENPIAIPU)
3|9nanpaq |e2IpaN
%07 uay3 a|qnonpsp %0 uaYy1 a|guanpap %0 Uay3 3|qrINpap %02 U3y3 3|9120pap %0 U3y} 2|quaNpPap %0 USY3 3)quInpap 33uednsujo)
000°€TS 000'TTS 000'6$ 009°5$ 000'£8 000°9% 000'v1$ 000'71$ 31q1anp3Q jedIpay Apwey
005'9% 005's$ 005$ 008°C$ 005'€$ 000°€$ 000°LS 000°¢$ 31qHINP3Q 1221P9W [ENPIAIPU|
3)g1oNpad [EAP3N
JiomyanN NiomiaN NiomiaN J1omIBN HiomIaN Niomyan NiomIaN HIoMIaN
08 dHOH "2u0sg 00T dHQH J371iS 005%/00T dHOH Jan)iS 08 dHAH J3/S 06 dHOH Plad 00T dHOH IO 00T dHOH 3zucig 00T dHQH dzuoig awep ueld
uonipel] yjeaq uon|pelL yileaH
Uo{IPEIL I|eEH M SuodD [EMOLEY SANELLE]Y yam ueld lemauay 43m ueld udxg 131D

SYOSTINDY  fL2YU>G

xejj0) jo ade||IA

2T0T/1/T :91eQ anI113Y]



ponidsa1 SIyBo Iy 211 dnwiug

PaWLIU0D 3G 0} dUBUg 53506nd UDNBASN 10) S| UMOYS UOEULIOJUN

OO'EEES Y YLES GU'EOVS 66°TCYS LE'SOES 074825
gEhev'ls 00509'T$ LOUEL'TS 69808'TS 98 BOE'TS EB DDZ'TS
1E523'TS 09250°'2S BLTITES OT'ETE'ZS 68'EL9'TS 95°655'TS
SEUYE'TS TETITTS THESELS S6T6Y'TS OE £08°TS £5°899°TS
ODEEES 9'vLES STEOVS 66'TErS LE'SOES 26'262%
62 PBES S6 EPYS 85 HERS 62°005% €0'79E5 69°ZVES
EEORZTS ZETOP'TS SIS ST'6L5TS LETT'TS ST'96G'T$
TrUsEEs ¥8949°TS SESEE'IS SS9T0ES v6'ZBTZS BIVPO'TS
LTBS'TS ZEVBLTS ETVZETS L gaiea] §9'55V'T$ 66'VEE'TS
56 ESELS 69 €80'2$ 1E9PL'ZS CUBPE'RS ¥2'669'T$ r7'985'1$
papueg ady papueq ady papug adky papueg ady papueg a8y papueg ady
%LT %TE %y 53 %L 35VIUDIO,ISYIHINI TYMINTY
80°65T09TS ZLZOT'0BTS 08'8STV6TS YT 656°20Z$ 0Z'TL8'IVTS 88°£96'9ETS L1507 QIZITVNNNY
65°9VEETS 95'800'STS 06°'6LT'9TS LTETE'9TS SE'GEZZTS 66'ETH'TTS +WNINTEd ATHINOW
%0 U3y3 2gRaNpap %0 uay3 3g1INpp %0 uaY3 3(912npap %0 uay3 3granpap %0 Uay) 3|gnanpap %0 u3y3 aqranpap [paassyaug) s8nug Avjeads
%0 Uay1 A[guINpap %0 U3y 31gHINP3p %0 UsY1 3quaNpap %0 Uy} 3|qloNpap %0 Uay1 3|quanpap %0 Uay3 3(qaanpap [passagaid-uoN) s8niq puesg
%0 U3y) 3|q1INpap %0 USY3 3JqINPap %0 Uay1 3|qnanpap %0 Usy3 3|gHoNpap %0 uay1 3|gNINpap %0 Uay3 3|qINpap [pauagaud) sBnuq puesg
%0 uay1 3quInpap %0 U943 3|q3anpap %0 UsYl 3GRINPaP %0 Uay3 2|qINpap %0 Uayl AgNINpap %0 U3y 3[qRoNpap Ipa113)3.14-uoN) $8n1Q 33U

%0 Uay) 3)gHINpIp

182IP3IA Ut papnjau|
|ea1pajy U1 papnpu|

%0 USLL 3|qUINPaP

%0 U3Y) 3191INPIP
%0 UdY) B|gNINP3P

%0 Uay3 3[guINP3p

%0 UBU} B|qIINPap

[E21paVy Ut papnaul
[ea1paIy ur papnjau|

%0 UBL) 2jQNINPap

%0 U3yl 3|qnanpap
%0 UBY1 2jqNINpPap

%0 UaY) 2|qnaNpap

%0 uayl a|qnaNpap

121p3 Ut PAPNIRU
[21p3IN uf papNIaU

90 U3y3 3|quaNpap

%0 udL ajquInpap
%0 uayy ajquanpap

%0 U3y} B1RINPEP

%0 Uy} 3|qranpap

[E2PBI U papniau
[E21palA U papnjaul

%0 U3y 2jquANpap

%0 USY3 AIQIINPaP
%0 U3y} 2/quINpPap

%0 uay) 3|qIINpPap

%0 UaY1 3(qnonpap

|221P3IA U1 PAPN|IY)
[e21PaIN U1 papN|au

%0 Ua1 3jqaNpap

%0 U3y} 2|q113Npap
%0 uay3 jqRanpap

%0 U1 3|qNNPIP

%0 U3y A|qRINPEP

|eaipayy ut papniaul
B3IV U1 papnipul

%0 U2 3jananpap

%0 U3l 3jqInpap
%0 UBLY 2(qNINP3P

%0 uaLy a|qINPap

[p31s33.d) s8n1g 2118UEDH
|1e19Y Adeulieyd

8|qnonpag 8nuqg Ajlwey
2|qnanpaq 8nig |enpmpul
19)70d J0 INQ Xe 7 3|quInpaq Adeunieyd

Aaoed uanedu)
5211435 [e3idsOH

p1e3 Jusdin
ooy Aduadiawg

59310495 Auadiswy

sAyd a4e) Ajjelaads

%0 U3Y) 3|qUoNpap %0 Uay} 3|quanpap %0 U3yl AGUINPaP %0 UBL 31qanpap %0 Uay1 3|qnINpap %0 usay3 3gaNpap uenIsAyd aJe) Aewng
5921135 suejIsAyd
008'ET$ 00701 009'85 009'¢$ 000'V1S 000°VTS 12320 J0 N0 XE [ENPIN Apey
006'9$ 002'ss 00E'vS 008'€$ 000°2S 000°28 133204 JO INQ XEPy [EIIPAYY [ENPIAIPY|
51912NPaa |edpa
%0 U3y 3|q1aNpap %0 U3yl 3|quanpap %0 u3y3 3|gaNpap %0 uay) 3|quANPap %0 U3yl 2/qNonpap %0 Uay3 3|qIINPaP sauRINSUIO)
00B’ETS 0or'oTS 009'8% 009'¢S 000'vTS 000'YTS 819113npa( [BAIpaN Ajlwey
006'9% 002's$ 00E'?S 00B'ES 000°¢$ 00028 3)q11onpad [BIIPS |ENPIAIPU(
21q1Pnpaq [P
}JompaN }omaN jomyan yloman HIoMIBN NlomIaN
0069/0069 3-VSH 0075/00Z5 3-VSH 00EV/00EY 3-VSH 008E/008E 3-VSH 00T dHAH d2u01g 00T dHQH 3zuo:g awen uejd
uoniped) uopIpeElL
ugjd yIjEay ueag YHEIH Ylim UEld |BMAUY | YIeaH Yam ueid Buiidxg |1anied

1202/1/T1 :23eQ 213233
Xej|0) jo 3de(|IA




(IR EAE TR T

I usiing 3

pauinjues 3g 01 B

g T o

S Ul pIpNPU|
S Ul PBPNIIUY

%0 U3Y) 2[QuINpap

|e31paA Ul papNIIUY
[e31pay Uy PPN

%0 U3U3 3/gHaNpap

%0 U3yl (qUINpIp
%0 Uay] 3|quInpap

525 U3y3 3|qnanpap

1E2ApRIN Ut PapNfau|
1B2PBW Ut pRPAUS

%02 U3yl AARINPap

%07 uayj 3|qanpsp
%07 U3yl 3|gnuanpap

52§ usy) 3jananpap

|e3IPSIA Ut PAPNPIU|
|B3P3IN Ul papNPRU|

%0 UaY 2jGuINPap

%0 UaL3 A(qHINPap
9%0¢ U3YA 3ANINPaP

ST5 uay) 3|1quaNpap

feoIpajy ul pepnaul
[E31papy w1 papnjou)

%0C UaLL 2GIINP3P

%0Z USY1 3)qUINPIP
%0T U3yl 3|qInpap

STS$ U3y 3|quonpap

1ea1paI U PaPNIRU|
Jealpa ul papniaul

%07 UaYs 3.quINpap

%0Z us) 3|quanpap
%07 udL 3|qNINPap

%0 UBY3 3)aNINPap

[E21P3IN Ul PAPNjUY
1213 ut papNjau|

90 U3y1 3|gRINPap

%0 UBY3 3qHINPIP
%0 Uy B(GRINPIP

|e3alpaly Ul papn{au|
1€31p3IN Ut papnjau|

%0 U3Y 3|qHINpPap

%0 U3y 3quINpap
9%0 U3y 2qNONPaP

ECIFFS PLVBES SR PG IVETRS £9'7155 STISPVS LE'SDES 0F' LTS
SYSER'TS LUBRETE BLSED'ES H90LL TS 90 €61°7$ 96 L06'T$ JEOETS EFORETS
POPEN'ZS 0EROT'TS SHL0ES BYpEZ'ES L9'708'2S 90°0vb'e$ ERELY'TS 95'655' 1S
BETIOES FELEE'ES EUTIEES BSEERTS ES'TZOES (R 1444 UE E0TS £5'8U9'TS
L THES wh.w.m.mﬂ SERLYS IFELFS LITIES ST'SYYS LE'SOES LB IELS
Bt oLy YE'EUSS LU GEYS 055094 vL Ls$ EUEES b9 vES
SRYS9'TH YLBEVTS BE9LLTS 95551 PLYIGTE €2'599'TS LETVTTS STSEDTS
SEIAL'ES FLOELTS LYPHE'ES STESH TS THLSYES TUBBTES VG EHTZS CER T
E6LO0T'ES BHEERTS TVEGL'IS LTESETS TE'8ERTS bcatansy ESSEHTS GBPEE'TS
L 09Y'TS EFORIES LN TS BeHSE'TS PULEE LS 10LLV'TS ¥ '669'T5 prORsIs
papueg 28y papueg ady papueg 23y papueg a8y papueg ady papueq 3fy pspueg 38y papueg a8y
%SS %SE %49 %SY %08 %95 %L 15¥3823Q/35VININI TYMINIH
YZ'V69'TTITS 88'ZV0'S8TS TE'SBE'BTTS CE'V69'96TS e'T60'ves 96°B60'VTZS 0zTZLBIVTS B8 L96'9ETS 1502 GIZITYNNNY
TSVTLLTS YT OZY'STS TIZEO6TS 99°£55'91$ 19'205°0Z3 85 TV8'LTS SE'6EZ'TTS 66'ETV'TTS +AINIWIHd ATHINOW
%0 Uay3 ajg3anpap %0 U3y AGUINPaP %Sy Uay1 a|quanpap %Sy Uy} 3jqRINPap %Sl U3y 3|qUINPIp %S usy 3|qiINpap %0 U3y} 2|qnInpap {pa.Iayuag) sBnug Ajjerdads
%0 Uy} jgHanpap %0 Ualy) 3|quanpap 021§ usys 3|quanpap 0TS Uy 31guaInpap 0ZT$ Uay3 3|quInpap 021$ Uay3 31guINPap %0 UdY} 39noNpap |paLizgaig-uoy) s8nig puesg
%0 U3Y3 3gRINPap 095 uays 3|gnaInpap 095 U3yl 3|gnanpap 095 U3yl a(qnINPap 095 uayy 3qnINPap %0 Uay3 3|qnanpap (pauiajaug) sBnug puesg
90 U3y} 8|932npap 62$ Uay3 3|guanpap §2$ uay3 3|qnanpap 5SS U3yl 3|guanpap ST$ uay) 3|qnanpap %0 U3Y3 3|quaNpap |pa.1agaig-uoy) s8nag Jusuan

[paiiajaid) sBnug Jusuag
(1e39) Adewaeyq

21gnanpaq Snig Ajjwey
21q13onpad Snua jenpiatput
195304 J0 INO XEW g I|qUONpag Adewlieyd

Aaivey Juanedu|
53010495 |EJIdSOH

21ed qusdin
wooy Axuadisw3
53010085 AduaBiaws

%0 U3y 3|quInpap %0 U3y} 3|qRINPap %0T usy3 3|qnanpap %0z Uyl 3|qaNpap %07 Uau) 3|guanpap %0T U3yl AGRINPaP %0 UBLy 3)91Inpap %0 U3 3|qRINpap ueIsAyd aJe) Ayjenads
%0 U3y3 3jquInpap %0 Uay3 3|qlINPap %0T U9Y3 IqHINPaP %07 U3y} ajqianpap %0T uay) 3|qnanpap %0T U3yl 3/quanpap %0 Uay1 3jgnuanpap %0 Uay1 3|q1Inpap uepisAyg aJe) Alewitg
5921495 suepisAyd
000'vTS 000'vT$ 000°ZTS 000'7TS 000'01$ 00001$ 000'vTS$ 000'7TS 194304 40 100 xe [eApan Ajlwey
000°£5 000°LS 000'9% 0009 000's$ 000'S$ 000°2$ 0oo'Ls 133204 JO INQ XEW) [EIIP3IA |ENPIAIPY|
2|9n3npag jev1pain
%0 Uay3 a|guInpap %0 UaY3 3|qHINPaP %0T Yaya 3|qRInpap %07 ULl 3|qNANPap %0T uay3 3|gHanpap %0Z U3y} 3qnanpap %0 U3y 3qRINPap %0 U3y} 3|qlaNpap Boueinsu(o)y
000'7T$ 000'v1$ 000'0T$ 000°0T$ 00D'BS 000'8$ 000'vT$ 000'vTS 219n9Npaq |eAPIW Ajlwey
000°L% 000'¢$ 000°sS 000°5$ 000'7S 000'7$ 000°L$ 000'¢$ 919132np3Q (e21p3A (en
21983npag |eIpaN
HIOMIBN AJomian JHomIdIN jdomyan HlomyaN FomIzN Jdomyan HIOMIBN
dHGH 000'Z$ uonIpesL dHQH 000°ZS 23UelldY | dHOH %0T - 000°SS UenIpesL | dHOH %02 - 000°S$ 23uel3y | dHOH %0Z - 000V YORIPEL | dHAH %0T - 000°¥S 32ueli3y 00T dHOH 3zZuoJg 00T dHQH azuoig Swen ueid
uofyped] yijeey uonipely yyeay
UE(d Yi|E3H Asundas YUm Ue|d |emauay yam uetd Suujdxg 13118

120T/1/T1 :31e@ 2nID3Y3
xej|0D jo ade||IA

ML UL Iy,



[PV

LOBLYS B9'615S LE'SOES 07'L9z$
Phas0'Es ov L22'T$ 98 8DE'TS £8°00'T$
9588 LS 68'ELI'TS 9565515
EEBOD'ES OE'E08'TS £5ROS'TS
BY'BISE LE'SOES g a4
814 £029E$ B LRES
IWEELTS LLTTTS STT960'TS
THHEV'ES Y6 ZBT'TS BY pRU'ES
THa8TES BS'SSH'TS 6EVEE'TS
TEB99'ES 04 168°Z$ 2 669'T$ ¥'9BSTS
papueg aby pspueg a8y papueg ady papueyg oy
%89 %28 %L 3S¥34I30/35VILINI TYMINTY
09'€0L'0E2$ 95'EV6'6VTS 0TTLBIYTS BE'L96'9ETS 1503 43ZINVANNY
0E'SZT'6T$ €9°'828'02$ SE'6ETZIS 66'ETY'TTS «WNIWIY¥d ATHINOW
paJana) JoN 9%0 U3y} 31g1IINPIp paJaAn) 10N 05Z% 01dn ‘%g uay} pap %0 uayl a|guanpap %0 Uay) a|guanpap (pa113)a1d) 5Bnag Ajjerdeds
%0S U3y} 3)gnanpap 90 U3yl 3|9132Npap 905 U3yl A|gnanpap %07 Uayl I|qnanpap %0 Uay} 2|quINpap %0 uay) a|quonpap (pa1uajaid-uon) s8nsQ puesg
%05 Uay} 3|qnanpap 960 U3y} 3(q1IINPIP 8605 Uayy a|guanpap %5 uayy a|guINpap %0 uayj s|quonpap 960 U2Y) 3|qranpap (patiayaid) s8nug puelg
%06 Uay3 3|qnanpap %0 U343 2191INP3p H0S U341 3|gNINpap %5 uayl AUINPap %0 Uay3 3|quanpap %0 UsY} 3jquanpap  |(pauiajaig-uon) sBnug asuan
%05 U3Y3 3|91np3ap %0 UsY3 21q1INpap %05 U343 2|quanpap %S U3y 21913Inpap %0 UL 8|gHINPap %0 Uayr ajquanpap  [(paaidya.d) sBnig InausD

1e21P3N Ut pApN|au|
1E1p3N Ut papnjau|

%05 uay) AqRINPAP

%0 UaY3 3|qNNPap

%0 U3Y) 3TNINPIP
%0 U3YI BGIINPIP

%08 U3yl 3qNINPap
%0 U3y 3GRINPaR

%0 UBL JANINP3P
%0 UaY1 2ANINP3P

JEAPIN Ut papnjau|
JEIP3 Ut papN{aU|

%0S UL 3IANINPAP

%S uaL 3(quINPap

%5 U3y} 3|quINpIp
%S U3yl 3|gnanpap

%05 U3U} 3|q1INp3p
%05 U3Y} 3|qNINPap

%S UaY} 2|qnaNpap
%S Uay} 2|qHINPap

|e21payy ur papniaul
1B31PRVY Ut PBPNaYY

%0 UBLY 31qUINP3P

%0 Uay) |quINpap
%0 U3y 2|qnonpap

%0 Usy} AIqINPap
%0 uaLy B1qUINPap

213 U PapN}RL
[B21PAI U1 PPN

%0 U3l 3|quonpap

30 UBY1 3|guaNpap
%0 U3 2/qNINPap

%0 UBLY AqNINP3P
%0 uayy ajqnaNpap

i1e39Y Adewseyd

319133npag dnqg Apwey
31q133npaq 3nuq |enplalpul
123904 §0 1IN0 KeW 7§ 2|quPnpag Asewseyd

A31oe4 Juaedu)
sa31nu38 |eyIdSOH

3487 Juadin
Wwooy Axuadsew3
5901195 Aduadiaw3

ueIsAyg aJe) Ajjeads
ueisAyd aJed Aewnd
53010435 suelisAyg

uunjoN 000%TS nwoN 000'€T$ 000'vTS 000'7TS 19%20d 40 INO Xy [2IPIN Apiuey
W oN 000°2S nwn o 005'9% 000'2S 000¢$ 123704 40 110 XEIN (E3IP3IAl [ENPIAPU
BiqRInpaq (e31pa
%05 Uay: 3|quanpap %0 Uyl B|qHINPaP %05 U3yl 3)gnInpap %S uayl sjquanpap %0 U3yl 3|gnoNPap %0 UaY) 3jquanpap 2
000'02ZS 000'7TS 000'02$ 000°0T$ 000'FTS 000'7ES aNpaq |eapaly Ajlwey
000°0t$ 000°2$ 000°0T$ 000's$ 000°L$ 000°2$ Np2Q e2Ip3N |enpIApUl
3191Pnp2a (edipa
jlomiaN-uUON HomiaN J4OMI2N-UON HOMISN JIOMIBN AiomisN
92u0JH YSH %0-000L 1M Hodssed 331043 3AIIS YSH %5-000S 1A Hodssed 991043 00T dHOH 32ucig 00T dHOH 32u0a  [awen ueld
uopipelL yijeaH UOIIPEIL YiesH
ue|d Yijeay eApaN yim uejd |emauady uum ue|d Bulndxy  |uaaE)

PpawIyuD3 3G 03 du

T20Z/T/TT :91eQ 9AI119943

Xe}|0D jo 33e||In

g 53504Ind UONEAISN|L 1D 51 UMUYS LOUEWLIDJUI 1y



PaRIDA0ISIEU [[Y 1) AIHWIO3 B

pauLyUo) 39 0 Juud sesodind uanensn

[B21p3V Ut PapNPdU|
{B21paIN Ul papNjaY|

%0Z Uay) 3[gRanpap

%0Z Uay) 3jqNPap
0SES U3yl a|ananpap

%0 uaY) daINPap

%0 U3y} 3|qnaNpPap

[B31p3IN Ul PaPNIIU]
|13V uf PEpNPaY|

%0T uau1 2IgNaNnpap

%0 UdY) 3|quanpap

%0 U3y 3QRINPAP 0SS U3y} 3quINpap
005$ Uay1 3|quINPap

%02 U3y 3|qUINPap
%0T U3y} 3|q1anpap

%0 uay) 3|quanpap
90 Udy) 2|qQUINP3P

%02 ULy 3|q1INpap
%02 uay 2quaNpap

093 uay) 3jgnaNpap
OE$ Uay) 21q1aNpap

[e21PBIN U PApNRU]
{B31pay Ul p3pN|aU)

%0Y U3y} 3|qINPap

%0 uayi 2|qUINpap
%02 UaY3 3|GINPIP

%07 Uay3 3|q1INPIpP

{E1PAIN Ul PAPIaY|
{e21pa Ut papnjaul

%0 U331 AIGRINPIP

%0 UaY) 3|ANINP3P
%0 UaY) 3AANINP3P

%0 U3Y3 3(qUIINPap
%0 Uay} ajquIANPap

[E2IPRIN Ut PRPM2U|
|eDIpapy ul papnjau)

%0 UY) BININPap

%0 UY3 3|gRINPap
%0 U3Y3 2jqoNpap

%0 UBW1 3ANINP3P
%0 UBY1 3ARINPIP

11998 £6'9LVS TUEESS LESOES. TL8Ts
LEQEE'TS LT7P0°TS LLovees SEBOE'TS ER Q0L TS
PELES'ES TS OF L3RS GEELYTS 95ESETS
9ELELES BEQIETS LU BR0'ES QEEOE'TS ESEOY'LS
TITars ERILES TIEZSS LE'SDES ZETETS
g5ypes b 59Es LLueds EBZIES 64 LPES
S5 EELTS SLVRLTS BELSETES LETFTRS ST960°TS
02'962'ES BEGUR'ES EVBEL'ES VETETTS BIF0'ZS
TELELTS TEELTTS SPEBHZS BEESH'TS BE'PEETS
[§506°75 V8 ESITS EFULETS PEGET TS PP OBs'1E
papueg sy papueg a3y papueg iy papueg ady papueg 38y
%29 %L %8 %L 35Y3UIIA/ISYIHINI IVMINIY
YOULLTITS 09'EBE'6TTS TLSES'TSZS 0z'TLA'IWTS 88°L96°9ETS 1502 Q3ZIYNNNY
TTIBV'BTS OE'STT'6TS TE'996'02$ SE'GETTTS 66ETY'TTS «UNIWIEA AIHINOW
00€S UBY3 3191Inpap 00ES UBY3 21q1INPap ODES U3Y3 319nanpap %0 Uay1 3|quINPIP %0 U3y a|qnanpap  [(paLiajaid) s8nia Ajerdads
STT$ UaY3 31quaNpap STTS U3y B)qHINPap STT$ usy} ajgnaNpap %0 a3 BIqRINPIP %0 U3l 2|qnanpap  [ipasiajalg-uon) sdnig puelg
05$ Uay1 3|q1IINpap 0% U3yl 3|quanpap %0 UBY3 2)q13anpap 960 U3y} 3|gnanpap (paiiajald) s8niq puesg
0TS U1 3|91anpap 0TS uay) 2|quanpap %0 U3Y3 3|q13Inpap %0 Uayj 3|gnanpap (pa.tiajald-uoN) s8nig Juausg
DTS uaWl 3|q1INpPap 0TS uay) 3|qHINpap 0TS usy2 21quoNpap %0 uay 31gRanpap %0 UBY) 2qIINPap  [(p3443)31g) sBnIQ dMaUSD

ileray Adewseyq

31qnanpaq 8nig Apwey
31gnanpag Sn.g (enpiatpy;
193204 JO INO XN 7§ 3|quInpag Adewueyd

[Ayy1oe 4 uanedu|
3231435 |3IdsoH

s4e] asin
luooy AduaBiawy
5931495 Asupfliawl

ueidIsAyd 3ied Ajerads
ueidIsAyd aJe) Asewg
$321A43S SUePISAYd

008's7$ 00£'€1$ 000°0v$ 00L'ET$ 008'sTS 006°21$ 000'v1$ 000'VTS$ 129204 J0 1N XeW |E1PAN

000'ETS 05895 000025 058'9% 006°2T$ 05v9$ 000°L$ 000'2$ 135204 4O INQ XBIA [EIIPSIA |ENPIAIPUL
8|qnanpaq [edlpay

%02 Uay) 9|quINpap %0 U3yl 3|quINPap %02 U3y 3|qnaNpap %0 Uay1 3|qnanpap %0¥ U3y} 3|qNINPap %07 U3y 3|grINpap %0 U3l 2jgRINPIP %0 UBY2 3qNaNPap  |asueinsuloy

006'7TS O0E'ETS 000'0ZS 000°0T$ 000°9T$ 000'8% 000'vT$ 000'vT$ 8|qnanpaq jeipaw Aiutey

000'ETS 0599$ 000'01$ 000's$ 000°8% 000'7$ 000°2$ 000°L$ 3/q12npaQ [e31P3 [enpiapu|
3|quPNpaga [eAPIN

HI0MIBN-UON HiomaN HI0MIBN-UCN JlomyaN Haomjan-uoN JlomyanN NJomIaN jompan
VSH -¥83/ 14D 5Nid 33104] VSH -¥83/ ASD sN|d 104D VSH -v83/ 14D snid 3310y 00T dHOH 22u0.g 00T dHOH dzuosg  |awen ue|d
uoRIpeJL yyean uonIpes} YyyesH
2183\]|EIHPANN UM ue|d |emauay yum ueld Suidxy  [1anue)

120Z/1/TT :918Q 2A1I94]
xey|0) jo d3e|jiA

1D} 5§ UMUYS LOHELLIOJUL |1y ,



Porasa B Y ITT Si4wI0d 19

pawyuo3 3 0} Juug 535003Nd UDNEASNI! 10] 51 UMTYS UOREWLIOJY Iy ,

Jeatpa ur papARUl
[e31PBIN Ut PIPNIRU

(e21paIA Ul papnjau|
|e2NpaIA W papnjau|

0$
0%
%0V U343 A|QUINPAP Q0SS U3 AGHINP3P
%0b Uyl 3|quaNpap DST$ U3yl 3|quInpap
0055 Uay3 3|GNaNpP3p

%0E U3y} 3|qINP3p

%0E U3 3jqHINPaP

005$ U3yl 2|qnanpap

0STS uay3 3|quanpap

0055 UBy3 AQUINPIP

%08 uaw 21GN3NP3P

%0§ UBLY 3|HINPaP

%07 UaL) 31qUINPap

%0T U3V 3qUINPp

%0T Uay) 2quanpap

|E21PBIN uf papN|auy
|E21P3IN Uy pApNIaY|

%0 U3Y) 31GRINPIP

%0 UaY] 2|ANINPIP
%0 U3 2|gHINPP

[e21paI U paprfaul
[e21paW U1 papNiaul

%0 U3 21qHINPIP

%0 U1 3(quINPEP
%0 UaU3 AIqUIINPap

PEIIS 01295 SHTEOS LE'SOES DI'LRES
TLEYL'TS SRS 05 9EL'EYS W BOE'TS £8'007°TS
YS9TS'ES 9t pOv'ES GE9LS'ES 6REL9'TS 95°655'TS
¥V 88L'ES SZ{99ES UELEHES OEEDR'LS £5899'T$
¥5TY9% 0°TEEs St'Z59% LE'SDES [
£5°09£$ YEBELS IS ELLS E0ESES BITVES
yLOOV'TS SEETETS 09 Trh'ES LETYUTS ST'960°T$
865857 62 BEV'YS 0vaEYs Y5 IBT'E 89 y¥0'TS
v6'LSO'ES ELDOE'ES LEROTES BESEFTS (=g
BLBUSES [95S0'ES YSOEYES YEEE TS i O85'15
papueg 38y papueg a3y papueg ady papueg ady papueg 38y
%SZT %L 35¥34330/35VIUINI TVMINTY
B ESS'BOES 96'€89°86Z% 96°€08'ETES 0TZLBIVTS B8"L96'9ETS 1500 GIZITYNNNY
6L7TTL'STS £E°068'PT$ EE0ST'9Z$ SEGEZ'ZTS 66°ETY'ITS WMWY ATHINOW
%05 U3y} 3|qHINPaP 0SES 03 dn ‘%ST %0S UL 3|gRINPap %ST U3y 3|gHINpap %0S U3yl a|quanpap %0 usy1 3jqranpap %0 uay1 AqRINpap %0 Uay3 3gHINPIP {pasiagaid) sBnua Axeraads
%05 U3y 3|qUInpap 08$ %08 U3l 3jgaanpap 06% UaL1 3|q13INP3p %05 U3yl ajqnanpap %0 U3y 3|qNINPap %0 uay1 3|qRINPap %0 UY1 3|qHINPIP {paiiagaid-uo) s3niq pueig
%05 Uay) 3|gNINPap ors %0S U3yl 3)quInpap 053 UsH1 31q1INP3P %05 Uayl 3jquaNpap %0 Uay ajganpap 30 UdY3 3jqNInpap %0 Uay) 3|qHINpap |pa.13j314) sBnIQ pueig
%05 UaY) 3|gaaNpap st$ %05 uay3 3|q1INp3p ST$ usy} 3|quaNpap %05 UBY3 3|qRINPIP %0b uay1 a|qRanpsp %0 U3y} 3|qNINPap %0 U3yl 3|gNANP3p |pa.113ja14-uon) sBnig 21ausD
%05 u3y) 3|q1IINPap ST %05 U3yl 3gnINPap ST$ uay 3|quanpap %0 U1 31qRINPap %0 U3Y1 AqHINP3P %0 U3yl 2j91oNpap %0 Uay3 3|quaINpap Ipa113j2.d) s8nuQ JuaUsY

|'e32y Avewueyd

219132npaq 3n2Qq Ajlwey
5qionpag Bnuq [enpimpu|
123204 JO INQO XeW '8 3)qIONpag Adeweyq

Aatoey Juanedu)
sadiuas |endsoq

aJe) wadin
wooy Aduadiawl
53310495 Adusdsawy

%Dl UBY3 B|qINPaP 08 U3yl 3|quanpap %0E Uay1 A|quINpap 08$ U2yl 3|9INpPap %05 U3y} 3|quInpap %07 uay) 3|quANpPap %0 U3y 3|9132npap %0 U3y3 3|qINpap ued(sAyd aseD Ayedads
%0p U3y 3[quINPap 02§ U3yl 3|quanpap %0E U3l 3jgnanpap 0z$ uaw 3jqnanpap %05 U3yl 3)quIaNpap %0 U3y3 3|qNINPap %D uay) 3jquINpap %0 U3y) 3|9HINpap ueisAyd ased Atewlq
59210435 suenisAyd
000°75S 000°LT$ 000'9€% 000'ZT$ 000'2$ 000'¥T$ 000'vTS 000'vTS 123904 40 INQ XeN [eIpaly Ajiwes
005'57$ 00585 000'8T$ 0009$ 000'tZ$ 000°2$ 00028 000'L$ 124304 JO INQ XEW [E31P3N [eAPY
219ranpag |eapeiN
%0l Uy 3|qlIINPap %0T Uay1 3qUINPSP %0E Uay3 3|qnanpap %0 Uay3 a|graNpap %0S Uay1 3|qNInpap %07 U3yl 3qnINpap %0 uay1 3|q1IINPIP %0 U3y 3|qHINPIp a3ueinsulo)
000'sPS$ 000°STS 000°0€$ 000'0T$ 000°EES 000'TTS 000'v1$ 000'v1$ 31an2npag (3 1pa Ajjwed
00s'22$ 005°£8 000°STS 000°S$ 00591$ 005'SS 000°2$ 000°LS 31q13npaq [231p3 A [ENPIAIPL)
919:3onpag [ea1paIN
HIOMIBN-UON JIOMIBN }JOMIDN-UON joMIEN }JOMBN-UON NiomaN PILEICETN) Hiomyan
058/ %07/005L 504 Pasiajoid an|d aru0lg WSH/M 0009/%0/13000S S04 PaLS34d SNI@ JPA)|5 WSH{M 000L/30Z/30055 SOd PRU331d Inji Janys 00T dHQH 2zuosg 00T dHOH 32uoig awen ueld
uoipel] yieaq uopIpel] yyeaH
PIEIMS an|g pue s5047 N8 Wauiiy Yi|m ue|d ([emaudy yim ueld Suudxy Jauien

1Z0TZ/1/TT :91eQ 2A10943
xeyjo) jo ade||IA




ULUDIYI Crvelupe 1w, i GICLOU-UO | AL 0 0UIL-Of I R 1VLLIT A

#EMS SOFTWARE & SERVICES
SOFTWARE SALES AGREEMENT

1. SERVICES. In consideration for payment of the fees as set forth in this Agreement, during the term of this Agreement and any
executed Exhibit, AIM grants to the Client an ongoing non-exclusive, non-transferable right to access and use the application modules
listed in Exhibit A (the “Applications”) for use only by users at the number of facilities shown in Exhibit A. Additionally, AIM will
provide the implementation and post-implementation services, if any, set forth in Exhibit A or otherwise required by this Agreement (the
“Services”), as set forth more fully in this Agreement. Note that this “Agreement” refers to this Software Sales Agreement and Exhibits
A and B hereto, together with the Terms of Service as described hereinafter.

2. TERMS OF SERVICE. Client agrees to be bound and abide by all of the terms, conditions, restrictions, limitations, and other
provisions of AIM EMS Software & Services Terms of Service (the “Terms of Service”) located at https://aim-
system.com/softwareterms, which are hereby expressly incorporated herein by this reference. This Agreement supersedes and merges all
prior proposals, understandings, and other agreements, oral and/or written, between the parties relating to the subject matter of this
Agreement. This Agreement may not be modified or altered except by written instrument duly executed by both parties or as otherwise
expressly permitted in the Terms of Service. This Agreement shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of each party and its respective
heirs, successors, and permitted assigns, including those who may purchase some or all of either party’s assets. Exhibit B hereto, a
Business Associate Agreement, if executed, shall also be incorporated into this Agreement.

3. TERM. The term of this Agreement shall end on the last day of the first full year after the Effective Date (the “Initial Term™), which
“Effective Date” is the date this agreement is executed. This Agreement shall automatically renew for successive one-year terms (each a
“Renewal Term”) until terminated by either party, in writing, in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. Either party may terminate
this Agreement, so as to prevent renewal hereunder, by giving notice no less than 60 days prior to last day of the then-current term (the
day after which will be the effective date of such termination).

4. FEES & EXPENSES. Client agrees to pay AIM all fees and sums due under this Agreement as specified in Exhibit A hereto, which
is incorporated herein and is part of this Agreement. Client is charged monthly for the Services and shall be paid in advance via credit
card or ACH. All invoices are payable within 15 days of the invoice date. Invoices may be delivered electronically, by mail, or by other
acceptable form of notice hereunder. Any challenge to the accuracy of any invoice or the propriety or amount of any charge thereupon
must be made in writing within ninety (90) days of the invoice date or such challenge or objection is conclusively and permanently
waived. Invoices or statements 30 days or more past due may result in suspension of Services.

Customer AIM EMS Software & Scrvices

- Signature: O‘z‘)%é_{z\ WLM Signature -
L U G

Nare: L/L,’hn N ..Cr.rj emahnr. Name:

Title: Al dmini strador-ClerK-Trasuwres Title: S B

Date: [0~ 28-202) Date:




LuCuoIiyit CHVSIUPE IW. T OWIEL0U-UO | A4 LU 0-0LUYLI=O! | R IULLUT A

AIM EMS Software & Services - Software Exhibit A

A A S PRI PR

[N S
#EMS SOFTWARE & SERVICES "

Account Information
Comipany Name Village of Colfax, WI (Rescue Squad)
Address: Street 614C Railroad Avenue
Colfax, WI. 54730

City, State, Zip
Contact Name Lynn Niggemann

clerktreasurer@yvillageofcolfaxwi.org
715-962-3311

Donald Knutson

Contact Email
Contact Phone/Cell

Bitiing Contact Name

dknutson@colfaxrescue.us

gilling Contact Email
Bitling Phone/Cell 715-303-3049 Ext. 1
* PLEASE INCLUDE A COPY OF YOUR FORM IF TAX EXEMPT *

*Tax Exempt 1D 7

E o | o e Dy et e (T artif e
Emzila covy of vour Exemption Certificate

Product/Service Billing Frequency  Fee Amount Total Cost

AIM Software Platform: Billing Monthly $ 250.00 $ 250.00
*10 Hours Implementation/On-boarding/Training  One Time $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00

Price based on a maximum of 1,000 runs per year. Additional charges will apply if call volume exceeds
maximum amount allowable. For next volume run fevel 1,001 — 2,000 runs per year, add $150.00 per month

In order to send Commercial/Medicaid Electronic Claims and Insurance Eligibility Verification requests,
client would need to establish a contract directly through the Trizetto Provider Solutions Clearinghouse.

Totel Monthly Cost $ 250.00

“Additiona! training billed 51 S253/Rour

Signature
Name

Date

2021 Al right reserved by AIM EMS Softwate & Services



Lynn Niggemann

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Lynn,

Annie Schieber <bellabeab7@yahoo.com>
Thursday, November 4, 2021 3:35 PM
Lynn Niggemann

Village Board Trustee Replacement

I would like to extend an offer to fill the vacant Trustee position.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Annie Jenson
715.556.4110

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android




TO: City of Colfax Police Department
Date: October 28, 2021
SUBJECT: Continued lllegal Parking

Either your Department has not given notice of an Ordinance violation for the
parking of junk, abandoned or disabled vehicles, and trailers on the Village streets or,
the resident involved has no respect for the authority of the Village Board or the Police
Department appointed to enforce said ordinance. He just continues to litter the streets
with junk. Why have an Ordinance (City Ordinance 10-1-33) if it does get enforced?

This is a blight on our community. We are not far from having the same
appearance as Wheeler. Please address as soon as possible.

Sincerely,
Concerned Citizen

cc: Pleasant Valley Properties,
Colfax Village Board
Carey Davis
Margaret Burcham

Attached:  April 21, 2021 Letter
Photos



TO: City of Colfax Police Department
Date: April 21,2021

SUBJECT: lllegal Parking

I would like to bring your attention to the intersection of 5th Ave and
Roosevelt St in the City. There are numerous vehicles parked on these streets that
appear to be inoperable. Some have flat tires and most have had the catalytic
converters cut off with the muffler wired up in place. If this practice is allowed
over a period of time our city streets will become a salvage yard.

I believe the owner of these are the residents of Lot 111 City View Villa Court.

As per City Ordinance 10-1-33 I ask that you address this and have the
vehicles removed and give notice to their owner that this is not permitted within
the city of Colfax. I also ask that this be monitored to prevent future infractions.

Sincerely,

Concerned Citizen






Colfax Rescue October 2021 Report

MUNIIPALITIES RESPONDED TO

MAM

15%

7 5%
TSC

4 5%
TOC

1 5%
TG

9.0%

VEM

13 4%

TEM

14.9%

VILLAGE OF ELK MOUND
TOWN OF GRANT

TOWN OF OTTER CREEK
TOWN OF SAND CREEK
TOWN OF TAINTER
VILLAGE OF WHEELER
MUTUAL AID MENOMONIE

TOTAL CALLS FOR SERVICE

INTERCEPT

EAU CLAIRE FIRE
MENOMONIE FIRE
CHIPPEWA FIRE DISTRICT

TC

14.9%

VC

32.8%

HSHS SACRED HEART 6

MARSHFIELD EAU CLAIRE 4

MARSHFIELD RICE LAKE 1

MAYO 1 1

DOA 3

CANCELLED 3

REFUSED 7

STANDBY 7

FIRE 2
MUTUAL AID RECEIVED

MENOMONIE FIRE

MUTUAL AID GIVEN
MENOMONIE FIRE

Municipalities
Responded
To:

Receivi
ng Facilities:
TOWN OF COLFAX

10
MCHS
EAU CLAIRE

21
VILLAGE OF
COLFAX

22
MCHS
MENOMONIE

6
TOWN OF ELK
MOUND

10
MCHS
BLOOMER



Receiving Facilities

Stdby

11 3%
Mayo 1/Lifelink

‘ 600

Fire MEC

3 2% 33 9%

REF.

11 3%

Canc.

4 8%

Marsh RL

16%

Marsh EC MM

B 5% 9 7%

SHH MBI

12.9% 3 2%
FLEET

month
Beginning end Yearly Fuel Cost fleet operation
Mileage mileage  Mileage pump price Maintenance Hours cost per mile

M7 (2011 Dodge) 78909 87107 8198 $2,666.87 $506.58 304 $0.39
M8 (2014 Dodge) 63587 69197 5610 $2,026.72 $3,877.20 224 $1.05
Total 13808 $4,693.59 $4,383.78 528 $0.72
CRS NOTES:

» THE BUSIEST MONTH | CAN EVER REMEMBER 67 CALLS FOR SERVICE WITH 2 MORE COVERED BY NEIGHBORING SERVICE,
WOw.

+ M8 WENT IN FOR AN OIL CHANGE AND NEEDED SUSPENSION WORK AND BRAKE JOB OTHERWISE IT WOULD NOT PASS A DOT
INSPECTION. UNFORTUNATELY PARTS HAVE ALMOST DOUBLED IN PRICE IN THE PAST YEAR.

%+ TO HELP REDUCE COSTS, WE HAVE RESEARCHED NEW SOFTWARE COMPANIES FOR THE AMBULANCE BILLING. YOU WILL

SEE A PROPOSAL FROM AIM SOFTWARE IN THE PACKET REQUESTING APPROVAL TO CHANGE SOFTWARE COMPANIES.

OCTOBER TRAINING WAS DEALING WITH HOSPICE PATIENTS.

IN OCTOBER CRS STAFF CRACK FILLED OUR PAVEMENT FOLLOWED BY TWO WEEKS LATER THE VILLAGE STREET

DEPARTMENT SEAL COATING THE PAVEMENT, FIRST TIME IT HAS BEEN DONE TO OUR TEN YEAR OLD PAVEMENT.

AS PART OF FIRE PREVENTION WEEK THE AMBULANCE WAS SHOWN TO KINDERGARTEN CLASSES AT COLFAX.

WE ARE INVITED TO A JOB FAIR AT CHIPPEWA VALLEY TECHNICAL COLLEGE ON NOVEMBER 9, 2021. 15:00-18:00

WE HOSTED THE DUNN COUNTY FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION MEETING IN OCTOBER AND AT THAT MEETING IT WAS

DETERMINED THAT THE AMBULANCE WILL RESPOND TO ALL FIRES WITH THE EXCEPTION OF CAR FIRES TO REHAB

FIREFIGHTERS.

S o
3 DO

e

*

e
<

o
o



Colfax Rescue, 2021

Financial Summary

Tran Category Aug Sep Oct Novl
Beginning A/R $105,182.47 $105,449.88 $122,573.02 $133,223.94
Charges $ 48,804.12 $ 57,869.89 $71,004.45 $ 16,644.32
Contractual Adjustments -$ 24,820.45 -$ 23,208.95 -$ 35,788.20 -$ 4,991.04
Gross Net Charges $ 23,983.67 $ 34,660.94 $ 35,216.25 $11,653.28
Courtesy Discounts $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bad Debt Write Off $193.07 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bankruptcy $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Misc Adjustments $1,308.21 -$ 230.12 -$2,129.33 -$120.01
Adjusted Charges $ 25,484.95 $ 34,430.82 $ 33,086.92 $11,533.27
Insurance Refunds $0.00 $0.00 $1,696.78 $0.00
Patient Refunds $0.00 $0.00 $1,743.68 $0.00
Returned Checks $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Refunds $0.00 $0.00 $ 3,440.46 $0.00
Insurance Payments -$18,591.98 -$ 13,752.67 -$17,130.31 -$4,193.44
Patient payments -$ 6,625.56 -$ 3,555.01 -$ 8,746.15 -$ 215.00
Bad Debt Recovery $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Payments -$ 25,217.54 -$ 17,307.68 -$ 25,876.46 -$ 4,408.44
Net Payments -$ 25,217.54 -$ 17,307.68 -$ 25,876.46 -$ 4,408.44
Ending A/R $ 105,449.88 $122,573.02 $133,223.94 $140,348.77
Beginning Collections $ 25,700.70 $ 25,507.63 $ 25,507.63 $ 25,507.63
Accounts Sent To Collections -$ 193.07 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Adjustments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bad Debt Recovery $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Ending Collections $ 25,507.63 $ 25,507.63 $ 25,507.63 $ 25,507.63
Total # of Claims Filed 43 52 57 15
Total Lines Filed On All Claims 90 103 123 34
Gross Days in AR 58 66 67 87
Runs 38 55 53 1
Denial # of Runs 4 6 10 2
Ave. Charge/Transport $ 1,284.32 $ 1,052.18 $1,339.71 $1,513.12
Ave. Rev./Transport $663.62 $314.69 $ 488.24 $ 400.77
A0426 (AD426 - ALS NON
EMERGENT) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
A0427 (A0427 - ALS
EMERGENT) $4.00 $10.00 $13.00 $6.00
A0429 (A0429 - BLS
EMERGENT) $ 22.00 $20.00 $28.00 $3.00
A0428 (A0428 - BLS NON
EMERGENT) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
AD433 (A0433 - ALS LEVEL 2) $0.00 $1.00 $1.00 $0.00
A0434 (A0434 - SPECIALTY
CARE TSPT) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
A0998 (A0998 - TNT) $4.00 $4.00 $ 4.00 $1.00
A0425 (A0425 - GROUND $ 434.10 $ 554.70 $ 570.20 $165.90

MILEAGE)
A0999 (A0999 - NTNT) $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00



VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN

Resolution 2021-19

Constitutional Rights Protection Resolution

WHEREAS, the Constitution of the United States is the Supreme Law of our nation; and;

WHEREAS, the Bill of Rights added the first 10 amendments to the United States Constitution in
order to provide specific guarantees of personal freedoms, clearly defined limitations on the
government’s power, and explicit declarations that all rights and powers not granted to the U.S.
Congress are reserved for the States or the people; and;

WHEREAS, the Right of the People to Keep and Bear Arms is guaranteed as an Individual Right
under the Second Amendment to the United States Constitution; reads “A well-regulated
Militia, being necessary to the security of a free state, the right of the people to keep and bear
Arms, shall not be infringed;” and under the Constitution of the State of Wisconsin, Article 1,
Section 25, reads “The people have the right to keep and bear arms for security, defense,
hunting, recreation or any other lawful purpose;” and;

WHEREAS, the Right of the People to Keep and Bear Arms for the defense of Life, Liberty, and
Property is regarded as an Inalienable Right by the Citizens of Village of Colfax, Wisconsin, and;

WHEREAS, the Citizens of the Village of Colfax, Wisconsin derive an economic benefit from all
safe forms of firearms recreation, hunting and shooting using all types of firearms allowable
under the United States Constitution and the Constitution of the State of Wisconsin, and;

WHEREAS, the Village of Colfax Board of Trustees, being elected to represent the Citizens of
Village of Colfax and being duly sworn by their Oath of Office to uphold the United States
Constitution and the Constitution of the State of Wisconsin, and;

WHEREAS, the Village of Colfax Board of Trustees is concerned about the passage of any bill
containing language which could be interpreted as infringing the rights of the citizens of Village
of Colfax to keep and bear arms, and;

WHEREAS, the Village of Colfax Board of Trustees wishes to express its deep commitment to
the rights of the Citizens of the Village of Colfax to keep and bear arms, unless such citizen is
convicted of a felony or otherwise prohibited by court order from owning or possessing a
firearm, and;

WHEREAS, the Village of Colfax Board of Trustees wishes to express opposition to any law that
would unconstitutionally restrict the rights of the citizens of Village of Colfax to keep and bear
arms, and;

WHEREAS, the Wisconsin State Assembly and the Wisconsin State Senate, being elected by the
Citizens of the State of Wisconsin and being duly sworn by their Oath of Office to uphold the
United States Constitution and the Constitution of the State of Wisconsin, and;

Page1of3



VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN

WHEREAS, any legislation considered by the Wisconsin State Legislature, or Executive Orders
that would infringe upon the Right to Keep and Bear Arms and would ban the possession
and/or use of firearms, magazines, ammunition or body armor now lawfully employed by
individual citizens of Village of Colfax, unless such citizen is convicted of a felony or otherwise
prohibited by court order from owning or possessing a firearm, magazine, ammunition, or body
armor, for their defense of Life, Liberty and Property or for the purposes of hunting, recreation
or other traditionally considered lawful purposes or would require a firearms owner I.D. card or
tax the possession of firearms or ammunition or require the registration and/or confiscation of
said weapons and ammunition without probable cause and without affording due process
within Village of Colfax, Wisconsin; would be a violation of the Second Amendment of the
United States Constitution and of Article 1, Section 25 of the Wisconsin Constitution, therefore;
and;

WHEREAS, the U.S. Supreme Court in the case of District of Columbia v. Heller, 554 U.S. 570
(2008) made clear that a local or state government may not simply ban firearms in that the 2"
Amendment to the federal constitution makes clear the general right of citizens to possess a
firearm for traditional lawful purposes, such as self-defense within the home;

BE IT RESOLVED, the Citizens of Village of Colfax, Wisconsin hereby declare it to be a Second
Amendment Sanctuary Village.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Citizens of Village of Colfax, Wisconsin affirms its support of the
Colfax Police Department to exercise sound discretion to not enforce against any citizen firearm
laws unlawfully infringing upon Second Amendment rights of the U.S. Constitution.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Village of Colfax Board will not appropriate any funds for
any enforcement of firearm laws (enacted legislation or executive orders) found
unconstitutional by a court and which unlawfully infringe upon Second Amendment rights of
the U.S. Constitution against the law abiding citizens of the Village of Colfax, Wisconsin.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT BE AND IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the Citizens of Village of Colfax,
Wisconsin, do hereby oppose the enactment of any legislation or executive order that would
infringe upon the Right of the law abiding citizens of the Village of Colfax to keep and bear arms
and consider such laws or executive orders to be unconstitutional and beyond lawful legislative
or executive authority and to be an act of tyranny.

ADOPTED by the Village of Colfax Board of Trustee with a majority vote on October 25" 2021.
Ayes: Four and Nayes: Two. Motion carried.

RESOLUTION SUMMARY: Village of Colfax advocates the constitutional rights of its citizens.

Page 2 of 3



VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN

Jody Albricht, Village President

ATTEST:

Lynn M. Niggemann, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

Page 3 of 3



Resolution 2021-18
Resolution Adopting the Dunn County Redistricting Committee
2021 Supervisory District Plan

WHEREAS, the Dunn County Redistricting Committee has carried out its charge and has developed a
tentative supervisory district plan in accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Colfax Board of Trustees has reviewed the tentative supervisory district plan
that includes the Village of Colfax in District 5, stated as follows:

Ward 1: That part of the Village of Colfax lying southerly and easterly of a line described as follows:
Beginning at the intersection of the east line of the Village of Colfax and State Road 40 (also known as
University Avenue),

thence westerly along State Road 40 (also known as University Avenue) to Main Street (also known as
State Road 40),

thence southerly along Main Street (also known as State Road 40) to the south line of the Village of
Colfax, being the point of ending of this description.

Ward 2: That part of the Village of Colfax lying northerly and westerly of a line described as follows:
Beginning at the intersection of the east line of the Village of Colfax and State Road 40 (also known as
University Avenue),

thence westerly along State Road 40 (also known as University Avenue) to Main Street (also known as

State Road 40),
thence southerly along Main Street (also known as State Road 40) to the south line of the Village of

Colfax, being the point of ending of this description.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Village of Colfax Board of Trustees approves the Dunn
County Redistricting Committee’s tentative supervisory district plan as it relates to the Village of Colfax.

Adopted this 25" day of October 2021.

Jody Albricht, President

Attest: Lynn M. Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer



2021 VILLAGE OF COLFAX PROPOSED WARD PLAN

45,440: Dunn County, WI Populatian per 2020 Census || 1,182: Village of Colfax

—E A —— |

§§“ | Supervisor %
e " District:5

Ward: 2,
Persons:
525

Supervisor
District:6

T-COLFAX

Supervisor
District:7

DRAFT PLAN NAME 111_Draft_HY40 NUT OFFICIAL

Map Created 10/20/2021 2 06 01 PM

Counly Tentalive Supervisory Plan - adopled 9/15/2021 Ward 2

i'_ iMunicipaIity Boundary T Ward 1



Board of Review —October 26", 2021

The October 26™ 2021 Village of Colfax Board of Review meeting was held at 5:00 p.m. at the Village Hall, 613
Main Street. Present: Trustees Stene, Albricht, Davis, Prince (5:50 p.m.) and Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
Niggemann. Also present: Assessor, Barb Zempel.

President Albricht called the meeting to order.
Roll call was taken with no public present.

Confirmation of Board of Review and Open Meeting notices — Niggemann explained that the Open Book notice
was published in the Messenger on September 22, 2021 and the Notice of Board of Review had been published in
the Messenger also on September 22, 2021. Both notices were posted in front of the Clerk’s office, on the front
door of the Clerk’s office, outside the Village Hall, at the Post Office, at the laundromat and online at the Vitlage of
Colfax website, www.villageofcolfaxwi.org on September 22, 2021.

Election of Chair — A Motion was made by Albricht and seconded by Davis to nominate Stene as the Chair of the
Board of Review. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Election of Vice Chair — A motion was made by Stene and seconded by Albricht to nominate Davis as Vice Chair
of the Board of Review. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Stene assumed the Chair position.

Mandatory Training Requirements — Stene confirmed that the mandatory State of Wisconsin training for the 2021
Board of Review was met by Jody Albricht. The Village of Colfax Board of Review is in compliance.

Swear in the Assessor — Niggemann swore in the assessor, Barb Zempel. The reading was witnessed by all
members present.

Assessor’s Affidavit — Barb Zempel read the assessor’s affidavit aloud. The reading was witnessed by all
members present.

For the record, A motion was made by Albricht and seconded by Davis to recess while waiting to see if any public
appears with a hearing request. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried and the
meeting recessed a 5:07 p.m.

For the record the meeting reconvened to recognize the arrival of Jeff Prince a member of the Board of Review at
5:50 p.m. A motion was made by Albricht and seconded by Davis to reconvene into recess at 5:51 p.m. . A voice
vote was taken with ali members voting in favor. Motion carried and the meeting recessed a 5:51 p.m.

The Board of Review reconvened at 6:57 p.m. The chair Stene and the other Board of Review members noted that
there were no citizens that appeared to request a public hearing or discuss their property assessed values.

At 7:00 p.m. a motion was made by Davis and seconded by Prince to adjourn the Board of Review. A voice vote
was taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m.

Gary Stene, Chair

Attest: Lynn M. Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer



Zoning Board of Appeals Public Hearing — November a™, 2021

On November 4™, 2021, the Zoning Board of Appeals Public Hearing was held at 6:00 p.m. at the Village
Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax, WI. Members present: Jason Johnson, Mark Mosey, Rich Bautch and Mike
Kiekhafer, chair. Excused: Gene Gibson. Others present included: Kyle and Ashley Tschida, residents at
506 Evergreen Street and Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann.

Public Appearances-none.

Kiekhafer asked for a motion to call the meeting to order. A motion was made by Mosey and seconded
by Johnson. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Open Public Hearing — Variance Request for 506 Evergreen Street — Request for a variance to install
welded wire panels (hog panels) and treated Ilumber fence in back yard - A motion was made by
Johnson and seconded by Mosely to open the Public Hearing at 6:03 p.m. A voice vote was taken with
all members voting yes. Motion carried.

Public Comments — Kyle and Ashley Tschida explained that they wanted to install a fence to allow their
dogs to run around more freely. They want their property to look nice and they feel the fence photos
they provided would resemble the fence they would like to install. The panels would be eight feet
approximately between the treated lumber posts. There would not be any sharp edges. The fence
would only be in the back yard with a gate near the garage.

Niggemann explained that the reason the variance request is before the Zoning Board of Appeals is
because the fence being installed falls in the ordinance “no woven, twisted, welded or interlaced wire
fence shall be located in the residential district, unless such fencing is ornamental in character.”

Close Public Hearing — A motion was made by Johnson and seconded by Bautch to close the public
hearing and discuss in more detail at 6:08 p.m. All members voted in favor to close the public hearing.
Noone opposed. Motion carried.

Discussion of public comments and consideration of variance request — Several points were discussed.
The Zoning Board of Appeals thought that the fence images they provided looked nice. They liked that
the wooden fence posts would be stained.

A motion was made by Johnson and seconded by Bautch to grant the variance request at 506 Evergreen
Street to allow the installation of the hog panel fencing with the wooden fence posts. A voice vote was
taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Adjourn: A motion was made by Mosey and seconded by Bautch to adjourn the Zoning Board of Appeals
meeting 6:11 p.m. A voice vote was taken with all members voting yes. Motion carried.

Mike Kiekhafer, Chair

Attest:  Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer



Village of Colfax

Date: November 5%, 2021

To:  Village Board
From: Lynn Niggemann, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

Re:  Order for Supervised Assessment

In response to the Order of Supervised Assessment notice. I have reached out to Barb
Zempel. She has contacted the State of Wisconsin Department of Revenue regarding the
reason for the letter since the revaluation was completed in 2021. Ms. Heffner, with the
State of Wisconsin has indicated that the letters were dated on November 1* and the
County uploaded the files on November 1%, however the files transfer overnight. The
letter and the files crossed in cyber world. Zempel was asked to submit a pdf version of
the county submittal with a note asking for a compliance check. The file will be
reviewed and the Village assessment roll will need to meet the state ratio requirement
which Zempel has assured me that it should, then the non-compliance will be met and the
State would rescind the Order for Supervised Assessment by January 1, 2022.



State of Wisconsin . DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

DIVISION OF STATE AND LOCAL FINANCE = EQUALIZATION BUREAU « EAU CLAIRE DISTRICT OFFICE

Mailing Address:

610 Gibson St Ste 7

Eau Claire Wl 54701-2650
Phone: (715) 836-2866

November 01, 2021 Fax: (715) 836-6690
egleau@wisconsin.gov

Lynn Niggemann

Clerk, Village of Colfax
County of Dunn

PO Box 417

Colfax, W1l 54730 - 0417

Order for Supervised Assessment

Notice information

Full value assessment - state law (sec. 70.05(5)(b), Wis. Stats.), requires a taxation district to assess property at full value at
least once in every 5-year period. To meet this requirement, the total assessed value of each major class must be between 90%
and 110% of full value. A 'major class' of property is defined as a property class that includes more than 10% of the full value of
the taxation district. If the assessed value of each major class of property in a taxation district is not within 10% of full value at
least once during a four year period, the Wisconsin Department of Revenue (DOR) is required to notify the taxation district.

Non-compliance timeline - after four consecutive years of non-compliance, DOR issues the First Notice of Non-Compliance.
After five consecutive years of non-compliance, we issue the Second Notice of Non-Compliance. If a taxation district is out of
compliance for six consecutive years, DOR issues an Order for Supervised Assessment.

Compliance status

The Village of Colfax has been out of compliance for six consecutive years, which does not meet the statutory requirement. DOR
issued the First Notice of Non-Compliance on November 01, 2019; DOR issued the Second Notice of Non-Compliance on October
30, 2020. When a taxation district is out of compliance with state law (sec. 70.05(5)(g), Wis. Stats.), DOR is required to issue an
Order for Special Supervision of the 2022 assessment.

Order details

NOW, THEREFORE, under the requirements of state law (sec. 70.05(5)(g) and sec. 70.75(3), Wis. Stat.), the Wisconsin
Department of Revenue ORDERS that:

1. There be special supervision of the 2022 assessment of all taxable property in the taxation district.

2. A supplementary order be issued regarding the appointment and compensation of personnel to assist in making the 2022
assessment.

3. Assessment work performed must be according to the standard specifications and contract forms prepared by DOR

Direct Inquiries To:  Lynette Heffner
Supervisor of Equalization
Eau Claire District Office

‘led on
cc: Head of Government v 5 "1‘&}6(“1’(\’], ﬁj

Assessor 2.\
n-2-209
or o
ck
< Send A
Odr»pj“’"’n 5
- ’ in an 2002
EQMCC754WI (R. 10-16) ' RcSCf"O[S Happen



